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Ms D Scott

Assistant Director of Legal Services
Directorate of Legal Services
Central Services Agency

25 Adelaide Street

BELFAST

BT2 8FH

31* January 2003

RAYCHEL FERGUSON, DECEASED

I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your letter of 30™ January enclosing report
from Dr Jenkins. I have no objection to Dr Jenkins giving evidence and he may do s0
on the first day of the inquest, Wednesday the 5" February. Dr Sumner will be giving
evidence also on that day due to professional commitments in London and it would
seem sensible that he give evidence first followed by Dr Jenkins.

I'am arranging for Dr Jenkins’ report to be transcribed as a deposition.

Yours sincerely

JL LECKEY
H M CORONER FOR GREATER BELFAST
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